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From: "Georgia Ranger" <Georgia. Ranger @ smithsdetection.com>
To: <TSK@nrc.gov>
Date: 10/7/03 3:59PM
Subject: Re: Question

Dear Traci,

Thanks for your email. Apologies if the request change was not clear.

For now we'd wish to keep the Warren, NJ distribution site on the registry document, in addition to adding
the Whippany, NJ site. This is because the planned move to Whippany from Warren is anticipated to be
over a period of several weeks/months and there may be occaison where devices are distributed from
either and/or both sites until the move is completed. Once the move to Whippany is complete I will make
another request to remove the Warren site from the registry document. I hope this is acceptable.

If I can be of further assistance, please don't hesitate to conatct me. Kind regards,
Georgia

Georgia Ranger Ph.D.
Product Manager
Radiation Safety Officer

Smiths Detection
1630 Matheson Boulevard
Mississauga, ON, Canada L4W 1Y4
Ph: 905 624 6060 x121
Fx: 905 602 4608
email: georgia.ranger@ sm ithsdetection .com

>>> "Traci Kime" <TSK@nrc.gov> 10/07/03 03:22PM >>>
Ms. Ranger:

Hello - I've been assigned the case for your company's request for the site distribution address change
dated 9/27/2003, and John Jankovich wanted me to e-mail you before I get started on this as to whether
or not the
Warren, NJ address should be deleted.

I read through your request and on Page 2 of the application it appeared to me that there was no change
to it, however; since I was asked to contact you could you just clarify that for me. Thanking you in
advance for your response.

Traci Kime
301-415-8140
tskinrc.gov
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